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From:?2222222222222222222222222222? Andy Cash
Sent:2?22?2222222222222?22?????2??2?202 August 2013 16:10
To:?222222222222222222222222222222222 steve gelsthorpe; Simon Clarke; Rupert Hawke; martin

Simon's advice now ammended to deal with the waiver issue. I had putMy draft letter to
Hugh Flemington is on the protected file. At this stage I see little point in adding to the
advice in the letter. I assume that Hugh or Sue will ask questions about sources etc which I
will deal with.

Andy Cash

andy.cashé GRO
andy.cashi GRO
Direct: GRO ;

From: steve gelsthorpe

Sent: 02 August 2013 15:56

To: Simon Clarke; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash; martin smith
Subject: This morning's meeting

Dear All

[ attach a note which I believe captures all we talked about this morning. Please check. You
chaps are closer to this than RH and I and if there is anything I have not grasped or
covered you must let me know. Equally if here is anything that is plain wrong you must let
me know.

I have seen SC's note. The comment I have is how are we going to impart the advice to the
PO that if there are factions within it who are running around trying to lay off blame for
their own shortcomings by lying about the advice they have received then they lose
privilege. I thought SC's advice would cover this. On reflection it may be something for
Andy to raise with Hugh and to note or to confirm in a letter to him.

Andy - what is Hugh's surname?

SG

From: Simon Clarke

Sent: 02 August 2013 14:53

To: steve gelsthorpe; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash; martin smith
Subject: ADVICE - First Draft.

1367



Chaps,

Please consider first draft.

I would not object to any suggested alteration, including typo's.

S

Simon Clarke

simon.clarket GRO
simon.clarke! GRO :
Direct:! GRO i
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